To: Ms. Erin Kennedy
Material Licensing Branch
US Nuclear Reguiatory Commission Region il
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lilse, IL. 60532-43525

From: Ronald Juliani, Corporate RSO,
Date: May 21, 2019
Referance: Additional Information to Control Number 611002

Renewal of License Number: 32-31-395-01
Docket Number 030-38194

S&ME, Inc.

2724 Discovery Drive

Raleigh, NC. 27616

il

Please find the additional information requested on May 15, 2019 for renewal. Attached you will find the
"Delegation of Authority” signed by the RSO and the senior management responsible for oversight of the
radiation safety program. We are also providing the following statement:

“The gauge manufacturer or other person licensed by the NRC or an Agreement State will perform
non-routine maintenance or repair operations thut require detaching of the source or source rod

from the gauge.”
Please let me know if any additional information is required.
Sincerely,
S&ME, Inc.
e S § . Y i A
Ronald Juliani Wes Lowder, P.E.
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer Vice President

Attachment: Delegation of Authority



Delsgation of Authority:

Memo To: Radiation Safety Officer
From: Chief Executive Officer
Subject:  Delegation of Authority

You, Ronald Juliani, have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer and are responsibie
for ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the Radiation
Protection Program,; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, recommending,
or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping
unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated
the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, inciuding prohibiting the use of
byproduct material by employees who do not mest the necessary requirements and
shutting down operations where justified to maintain radiation safety: You are required
1o notify management if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety
issues. in addition, you are free to raise issues with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
at any time. It is estimated that you will spend 16 hours per week conducting radiation
protection activities.
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Signature of Management Representative Date

| accept the above responsivilities,
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Signature of Radiation Safety Officer Date

ce: Affected department heads




Song, Taechoon

From: Kennedy, Erin

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 7:36 AM

To: Song, Taehoon; Sandrik, Lauren; Pavon, Sandy ‘
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: Additional Information to Control Number 611002 |
Attachments: 05-21-19 NRC License Renewal.pdf |

Good Morning!

Will you please add the attached document to ADAMS?
Licensee: S&ME, Inc.

Lic. No. 32-31395-01

Doc. No. 030-38194

CN 611002

Thank you,
Erin

From: Ronald Juliani [mailto:RJuliani@smeinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Kennedy, Erin <Erin.Kennedy@nrc.gov>

Cc: Wes Lowder <WLowder@smeinc.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Additional Information to Control Number 611002

Ms. Erin Kennedy,

Pertaining to the renewal of license number 32-31-395-01,

| have attached the requested additional information requested.

This includes the Delegation of Authority signed by the RSO and the President and CEO, and the non-routine
maintenance clause.

Please let me know if there is anything else needed.

Ronald Juliani

QA Manager
Corporate Radiation Safety Office (RSO)





